State of Florida

Public fbecbice Conmisgion

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 3, 1998

TO: Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Stephanie Clapp, Division of Water and Wastewater(® 57" 04

RE: Docket No. 951235-WS; Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of

Manatee County Declaring Manatee County Subject to the Provisions of Chapter 367,
Florida Statutes - Request for Exemption for Provision of Water Service by Piney
Point Homeowners, Inc.

Please add to the docket file:
1. Letter from Herbert Hoover, President of Piney Point Homeowners, Inc., stating the address,
telephone number, and name of the primary contact person for Piney Point’s exemption
application.

2. Articles of Incorporation of Piney Point Mobile Homeowners Association, Inc., and Articles
of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation changing its name to Piney Point Homeowners, Inc.

3. Bylaws of Piney Point Homeowners, Inc.
Please note that two copies of each item are provided.
Thank you.

Attachments - 3
cc:  Alice Crosby, Division of Legal Services



